Downstream Development Authority of the Quapaw Tribe of Oklahoma
Supplement to Minutes dated 8/6/12.

Email Poll

Roll Call: John Berrey, Chairman Present
Larry Ramsey, Secretary Present
Ranny McWatters, Treasurer  Present
Marilyn Rogers, Member Present
Tamara Smiley, Member Present

An email poll was conducted on Monday 8/6/12.

On Aug 6, 2012, at 5:17 PM, Tena VanCleave <tvancleave@DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM>
wrote:

All,
JR has asked if Downstream would be interested in hosting the filming of a
reality show about gaming.

Please let me know your vote.

Vote:

John Berrey NO Ranny McWatters NO
Marilyn Rogers NO Larry Ramsey NO
Tamara Smiley NO

0 yes, 5 no, 0 abstaining, 0 absent
Motion Carries.


mailto:tvancleave@DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM

From: jberrey

To: Tena VanCleave;

CC: Ranny Mcwatters; Larry Ramsey; Tamara;
Marilyn;

Subject: Re: ***APPROVAL NEEDED***

Date: Monday, August 06, 2012 5:39:49 PM

We need a proper process and | believe it begins with meeting with the BC first.
Then when we know more we can make an educated decision. | vote NO
pending proper process.

Gun-ney-gay
John Berrey
Chairman
Quapaw BC, DDA

On Aug 6, 2012, at 5:17 PM, Tena VanCleave
<tvancleave @DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM> wrote:

> All,

> JR has asked if Downstream would be interested in hosting the filming of a
reality show about gaming.

>

> Please let me know your vote.
>

> Any questions let me know.

>

> Thank you,

> Tena VanCleave

> Executive Office Manager

> Downstream Casino Resort

> 69300 E Nee Rd

> Quapaw, OK 74363

> 918-919-6054 (O)

> 918-542-6254 (F)

> tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com

>

> Disclaimer

>

> NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is proprietary and confidential to the
Downstream Casino & Resort. It may also be protected by the attorney-client
privilege or work product doctrine. It is intended only for the named individual
(s). If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that unauthorized use,
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action in reliance on this information is
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please

immediately notify the sender by email, and delete it.
>

> Downstream Casino and Resort <http://www.downstreamcasino.com>



http://www.downstreamcasino.com/

From: Larry Ramsey

To: jberrey;

CC: Tena VanCleave; Ranny Mcwatters; Tamara;
Marilyn;

Subject: Re: ***APPROVAL NEEDED***

Date: Monday, August 06, 2012 5:47:53 PM

| vote no

Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 6, 2012, at 5:39 PM, "jberrey" <jberrey@ogahpah.com> wrote:

> We need a proper process and | believe it begins with meeting with
> the BC first. Then when we know more we can make an educated
> decision. | vote NO pending proper process.
>

> Gun-ney-gay

> John Berrey

> Chairman

> Quapaw BC, DDA

>

> On Aug 6, 2012, at 5:17 PM, Tena VanCleave
<tvancleave @DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM

> > wrote:

>

>> All,

>> JR has asked if Downstream would be interested in hosting the
>> filming of a reality show about gaming.

>>

>> Please let me know your vote.

>>

>> Any questions let me know.

>>

>> Thank you,

>> Tena VanCleave

>> Executive Office Manager

>> Downstream Casino Resort

>> 69300 E Nee Rd

>> Quapaw, OK 74363

>> 918-919-6054 (O)

>> 918-542-6254 (F)

>> tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com

>>
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>> Disclaimer

>>

>> NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is proprietary and

>> confidential to the Downstream Casino & Resort. It may also be
>> protected by the attorney-client privilege or work product

>> doctrine. It is intended only for the named individual(s). If you
>> are not the intended recipient, be advised that unauthorized use,
>> disclosure, copying, distribution, or action in reliance on this
>> information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

>> transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by
>> email, and delete it.

>>

>> Downstream Casino and Resort <http://www.downstreamcasino.com>

Larry Ramsey

General Manager of Eagle Creek Golf Club/DDA Secretary
Office: (918) 919-6822

Mobile:

Fax:

lIramsey@DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM

69300 E. Nee Rd., Quapaw, OK 74363

[http://www.downstreamcasino.com/Images/logo dsr 2011.qif]
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From: Marilyn

To: Tena VanCleave;

CcC: jberrey; Ranny Mcwatters; Larry Ramsey;
Tamara;

Subject: Re: ***APPROVAL NEEDED***

Date: Monday, August 06, 2012 6:24:58 PM

No i'am with John he needs to meet with the B C
Sent from my iPad Marilyn Rogers

On Aug 6, 2012, at 5:17 PM, Tena VanCleave
<tvancleave @DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM=> wrote:

> All,

> JR has asked if Downstream would be interested in hosting the filming of a
reality show about gaming.

>

> Please let me know your vote.
>

> Any questions let me know.
>

> Thank you,

> Tena VanCleave

> Executive Office Manager
> Downstream Casino Resort
> 69300 E Nee Rd

> Quapaw, OK 74363

> 918-919-6054 (0O)

> 918-542-6254 (F)

> tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com
>

> Disclaimer

>

> NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is proprietary and confidential to the
Downstream Casino & Resort. It may also be protected by the attorney-client
privilege or work product doctrine. It is intended only for the named individual
(s). If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that unauthorized use,
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action in reliance on this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately notify the sender by email, and delete it.

>

> Downstream Casino and Resort <http://www.downstreamcasino.com>
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From: Tamara

To: Tena VanCleave;

CcC: jberrey; Ranny Mcwatters; Larry Ramsey;
Marilyn;

Subject: Re: ***APPROVAL NEEDED***

Date: Monday, August 06, 2012 7:06:30 PM

| say we talk to them first to get some more details. When do they need an
answer?

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 6, 2012, at 5:17 PM, Tena VanCleave
<tvancleave@DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM> wrote:

> All,

> JR has asked if Downstream would be interested in hosting the filming of a
reality show about gaming.

>

> Please let me know your vote.
>

> Any questions let me know.
>

> Thank you,

> Tena VanCleave

> Executive Office Manager
> Downstream Casino Resort
> 69300 E Nee Rd

> Quapaw, OK 74363

> 918-919-6054 (O)

> 918-542-6254 (F)

> tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com
>

> Disclaimer

>

> NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is proprietary and confidential to the
Downstream Casino & Resort. It may also be protected by the attorney-client
privilege or work product doctrine. It is intended only for the named individual
(s). If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that unauthorized use,
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action in reliance on this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please

immediately notify the sender by email, and delete it.
>
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> Downstream Casino and Resort <http://www.downstreamcasino.com>
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From: Ranny Mcwatters

To: jberrey;

CC: Marilyn; Tamara; Tena VanCleave;
Larry Ramsey;

Subject: Re: ***APPROVAL NEEDED***

Date: Monday, August 06, 2012 10:28:36 PM

| told jr the same thing talk to bc
Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 6, 2012, at 10:26 PM, "jberrey" <jberrey@ogahpah.com> wrote:

> | asked him to meet with BC first, | don't get the rush

>

> Gun-ney-gay

> John Berrey

> Chairman

> Quapaw BC, DDA

>

> On Aug 6, 2012, at 11:23 PM, Ranny Mcwatters

<rmcwatters@ DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM> wrote:

>

>> Jr plans to be at downstream thursday

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>> 0On Aug 6, 2012, at 10:18 PM, "Marilyn" <rogerswelch@aol.com> wrote:
>>

>>> The film crew will be here this week they will be at Quapaw on wen. It will
be more advertisement for the casinos is what the QCA has been told if it is
done right | would be ok with it. If anyone has questions call Thomas or Kirk.
>>>

>>> Sent from my iPad Marilyn Rogers

>>>

>>> On Aug 6, 2012, at 7:09 PM, Tamara <tamarasmiley@rocketmail.com>
wrote:

>>>

>>>> | say we talk to them first to get some more details. When do they need
an answer?

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPad

>>>>

>>>> 0On Aug 6, 2012, at 5:17 PM, Tena VanCleave
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<tvancleave@DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM> wrote:
>>5>>

>>>>> Al

>>>>> JR has asked if Downstream would be interested in hosting the filming
of a reality show about gaming.

>>>>>

>>>>> Please let me know your vote.

>>>>>

>>>>> Any questions let me know.

>>>>>

>>>>> Thank you,

>>>>> Tena VanCleave

>>>>> Executive Office Manager

>>>>> Downstream Casino Resort

>>>>> 69300 E Nee Rd

>>>>> Quapaw, OK 74363

>>>>> 918-919-6054 (0O)

>>>>> 918-542-6254 (F)

>>>>> tvancleave@downstreamcasino.com

>>>>>

>>>>> Disclaimer

>>>>>

>>>>> NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is proprietary and confidential to
the Downstream Casino & Resort. It may also be protected by the attorney-client
privilege or work product doctrine. It is intended only for the named individual
(s). If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that unauthorized use,
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action in reliance on this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately notify the sender by email, and delete it.

>>>>>

>>>>> Downstream Casino and Resort <http://www.downstreamcasino.com>
>>

>>

>> Ranny Mcwatters

>>

>> Office:

>> Mobile: (918) 541-8737

>> Fax:

>> rmcwatters@DOWNSTREAMCASINO.COM

>> 69300 E. Nee Rd., Quapaw, OK 74363

>>

>> [http://www.downstreamcasino.com/Images/logo dsr 2011.qif]
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